Donna O'Donoghue

From: David Barbagallo

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 8:10 AM
To: " Troy Mitchell

Cc: MSB - Mikhal Mitchell

Subject: Re: Copy of resignation letter

Troy, | may have confused you in our discussion, My last day in the office is this Fridav. However | am available for
hand over and other duties until | take leave on the 20th of September. | then have annual ieave until 15 October
which is already in the system. That will be my last day of employment... sorry for th cenfusion if any..

db

David Barbagallo

Chief of Staff

Premier of Queensland
Sent from my iPad

On 9 Sep 2019, at 11:33 am, Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Mikhal, Please note last day below for David Barbaga!lo. Please note he already had leave in the
system for 20 September to 15 October 2019 that wilineed crediting.

Thanks
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From: David Barbagallo <David.2arbagallo@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2015°10:30 AM

To: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitche!l@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Copy of resigriation-ietter

Troy, copy of letter to Preinier. My last day will be this Friday 13 September. Can you make
arrangements to finalise my salary etc. Thanks. Regards db
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Donna O'Donoghue

From: Troy Mitchell

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 11:33 AM
To: MSB - Mikhal Mitchell

Cc: David Barbagallo

Subject: FW: Copy of resignation letter
Attachments: Resignation.docx

Hi Mikhal, Please note last day below for David Barbagallo. Please note he already had'leave\in the system for 20
September to 15 October 2019 that will need crediting.

Thanks

Troy Mitchell
-5 Executive Manager

&3 Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Y Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade
O Q

Sty s P 07 3719 7019 M CTPI - Personal

Queensland 1 wiliam Street BrSSANEHD 4000
Government  pg Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: David Barbagallo <David.Barbagallo@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 10:30 AM

To: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Copy of resignation letter

Troy, copy of letter to Premier. My-last-daywill be this Friday 13 September. Can you make arrangements to finalise
my salary etc. Thanks. Regards db

David Barbagallo

Chief-of-Staff

Office of the Hori Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade
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Queensland 1 williain Street Brisbane QLD 4000

Government  po'gex 15185 City East QLD 4002
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June 27, 2019

Dear Premier,
Further to our recent discussion | tender my resignation as Chief of Staff. Effective 15 October 2019,

['appreciate your wonderful support for me whilst carrying out this role. It has beenexcitingand a
wonderful opportunity to contribute to a progressive and brilliantly capable Laboi*Government. And
of course, none of this could have occurred without your outstanding leadership.

These are not just words. You set an example. Your compassion, your decency, vour wonderfully
tuned political instincts are an inspiration to all who seek to contribute to public ife but especially
girls and women.

I wish you, the Cabinet and all your staff a successful year and all the best for your re-election.
I will of course be available to assist with any matters after | departif you think it needed.

Regards db

David Barbagallo
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